

Director of the Joint Board for the Enrollment of Actuaries, 703-414-2173.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** Notice is hereby given that the Advisory Committee on Actuarial Examinations will meet at Crowne Plaza San Antonio Riverwalk, 111 East Pecan Street, San Antonio, TX, on October 18, 2013, from 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss topics and questions that may be recommended for inclusion on future Joint Board examinations in actuarial mathematics, pension law and methodology referred to in 29 U.S.C. 1242(a)(1)(B).

A determination has been made as required by section 10(d) of the Federal Advisory Committee Act, 5 U.S.C. App., that the subject of the meeting falls within the exception to the open meeting requirement set forth in Title 5 U.S.C. 552b(c)(9)(B), and that the public interest requires that such meeting be closed to public participation.

Dated: September 11, 2013.

**Patrick W. McDonough,**

*Executive Director, Joint Board for the Enrollment of Actuaries.*

[FR Doc. 2013-22529 Filed 9-16-13; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4830-01-P**

**DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE**

**Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree Pursuant to the Clean Air Act**

On September 9, 2013, the Department of Justice lodged a proposed Consent Decree (“Decree”) in the United States District Court for the District of South Carolina, Florence Division in the lawsuit entitled *United States of America and the State of South Carolina by and through the Department of Health and Environmental Control (Plaintiffs) v. Town of Timmonsville (Defendant) and the City of Florence*, (permissively joined party pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 20(a)(2)(A)), Civil Action No. 4:13-CV-01522-RBH.

This Decree represents a settlement of claims against the Defendant Town of Timmonsville (“Town” or “Timmonsville”) for violations of Section 504 of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. 1364(a), and Section 44-55-90(C)(2002 & Supp. 2011) of the South Carolina Safe Drinking Water Act (“SC SDWA”), S.C. Code Ann. § 44-55-90 (C) (2002 & Supp. 2011), Section 309(b) and (d) of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. 1319(b) and (d), Sections 48-1-50(4) and 48-1-330 of the South Carolina Pollution Control Act (“SCPCA”), S.C. Ann. §§ 48-1-50(4) and 48-1-330; and

Sections 44-55-90(b)(1) and (C) of the SC SDWA, S.C. Code Ann. §§ 44-55-90(B)(1) and (C).

The Town entered into an Agreement to Convey Utility and Grant Franchise (“Agreement”) with the City of Florence. The Agreement provides for the transfer of the Town’s sewer and drinking water utilities to the City of Florence. Under the Consent Decree, the City of Florence will assume the obligations of the Defendant that are set forth in the Consent Decree. Specifically, the Consent Decree sets forth a schedule for bringing the utilities into compliance with both the Clean Water Act and the South Carolina Safe Drinking Water Act.

The publication of this notice opens a period for public comment on the Consent Decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, and should refer to *United States and the State of South Carolina by and through the Department of Health and Environmental Control (Plaintiffs) v. Town of Timmonsville (Defendant) and the City of Florence*. Case No. 4:13-CV-01522-RBH, D.J. Ref. No. 90-5-1-1-09597. All comments must be submitted no later than thirty (30) days after the publication date of this notice. Comments may be submitted either by email or by mail:

To submit comments:	Send them to:
By email .....	<i>pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov</i>
By mail .....	Assistant Attorney General, U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044-7611.

During the public comment period, the Consent Decree may be examined and downloaded at this Justice Department Web site: <http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/ConsentDecrees.html>. We will provide a paper copy of the Consent Decree upon written request and payment of reproduction costs. Please mail your request and payment to: Consent Decree Library, U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044-7611.

Please enclose a check or money order for \$16.75 (25 cents per page reproduction cost) payable to the United States Treasury for the Consent Decree

and \$22.75 for the Consent Decree and Agreement.

**Henry S. Friedman,**

*Assistant Section Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.*

[FR Doc. 2013-22591 Filed 9-16-13; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4410-15-P**

**DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE**

**Notice of Lodging of Proposed Consent Decree Under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act**

On September 9, 2013, the Department of Justice lodged a proposed Consent Decree with the United States District Court for the District of Connecticut in the lawsuit entitled *United States v. The Durham Manufacturing Company*, Civil Action No. 3:13-cv-01319.

The Consent Decree resolves claims of the United States pursuant to Sections 106 and 107 of the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (“CERCLA”), 42 U.S.C. 9606 and 9607, against The Durham Manufacturing Company in connection with the Durham Meadows Superfund Site located in Durham, Connecticut (“Site”). Under the Consent Decree, the settling defendant agrees to pay \$2.9 million to the United States in reimbursement of past response costs incurred by the United States with respect to the Site. In addition, the settling defendant agrees to perform certain response actions at the Site, estimated to cost approximately \$1.1 million.

The publication of this notice opens a period for public comment on the Consent Decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, and should refer to *United States of America v. The Durham Manufacturing Company*. D.J. Ref. No. 90-11-3-1721/3. All comments must be submitted no later than thirty (30) days after the publication date of this notice. Comments may be submitted either by email or by mail:

To submit comments:	Send them to:
By e-mail .....	<i>pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov</i>
By mail .....	Assistant Attorney General, U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044-7611.

During the public comment period, the Consent Decree may be examined and downloaded at this Justice Department Web site: [http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/Consent\\_Decrees.html](http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/Consent_Decrees.html). We will provide a paper copy of the Consent Decree upon written request and payment of reproduction costs. Please mail your request and payment to: Consent Decree Library, U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044–7611.

Please enclose a check or money order for \$25.25 (25 cents per page reproduction cost) payable to the United States Treasury.

**Susan M. Akers,**

*Assistant Section Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.*

[FR Doc. 2013–22567 Filed 9–16–13; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4410–15–P**

**DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE**

**Notice of Lodging of Proposed Consent Decree Under the Clean Water Act**

On September 9, 2013, the Department of Justice lodged a proposed consent decree with the United States District Court for the District of South Carolina in the lawsuit entitled *United States and State of South Carolina v. City of Columbia*, Civil Action No. 3:13–2429–TLW.

The consent decree resolves allegations by the United States Environmental Protection Agency and the South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control against the City of Columbia (“Columbia”), in a complaint filed together with the consent decree, of violations of Sections 301 and 402 of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. 1311 and 1342, and Sections 48–1–50 and 48–1–90(A)(1) of the South Carolina Pollution Control Act, at Columbia’s sanitary sewer system and wastewater treatment plant.

Under this settlement between the United States, the State, and Columbia, Columbia is required to implement programs for sewer management, operation and maintenance, including: a sewer overflow response plan, a contingency emergency response plan, a staff training program, an information management system, a capacity assurance program to address insufficient capacity areas during peak flow times, a sewer mapping program, a fats, oils, and grease management program, a transmission system operation and maintenance program, a gravity sewer system operation and

maintenance program, and a financial analysis program to plan for sewer expenditures and upgrades.

Columbia will also complete several capital improvement projects already underway and will implement a comprehensive sewer assessment program to analyze its sanitary sewer system infrastructure and prioritize infrastructure projects. It will then undertake infrastructure rehabilitation, along with developing a hydraulic model of the system to plan for future needs.

The consent decree also provides for the payment of a civil penalty of \$476,400, to be divided evenly between the United States and the State. Additionally, Columbia will spend \$1.0 million on a Supplemental Environmental Project (“SEP”) to restore segments of three streams within the sewer system’s service area: the lower reach of Rocky Branch; a segment of Smith Branch; and a segment of Gills Creek.

The publication of this notice opens a period for public comment on the consent decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, and should refer to *United States v. City of Columbia*, D.J. Ref. No. 90–5–1–1–09954. All comments must be submitted no later than thirty (30) days after the publication date of this notice. Comments may be submitted either by email or by mail:

To submit comments:	Send them to:
By email .....	<a href="mailto:pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov">pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov</a> .
By mail .....	Assistant Attorney General, U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, D.C. 20044–7611

During the public comment period, the consent decree may be examined and downloaded at this Department of Justice Web site: [http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/Consent\\_Decrees.html](http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/Consent_Decrees.html). We will provide a paper copy of the consent decree upon written request and payment of reproduction costs. Please mail your request and payment to: Consent Decree Library, U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044–7611.

Please enclose a check or money order for \$26.00 (25 cents per page reproduction cost) for the consent decree alone or \$56.25 for the consent

decree and appendixes, payable to the U.S. Treasury.

**Henry Friedman,**

*Assistant Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.*

[FR Doc. 2013–22589 Filed 9–16–13; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4410–15–P**

**DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE**

**Drug Enforcement Administration**

**Importer of Controlled Substances; Notice of Application: Cerillant Corporation**

Pursuant to Title 21 Code of Federal Regulations 1301.34(a), this is notice that on July 16, 2013, Cerillant Corporation, 811 Paloma Drive, Suite A, Round Rock, Texas 78665–2402, made application by renewal to the Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) for registration as an importer of the following basic classes of controlled substances:

Drug	Schedule
Cathinone (1235) .....	I
Methcathinone (1237) .....	I
Mephedrone (1248) .....	I
N-Ethylamphetamine (1475) .....	I
N,N-Dimethylamphetamine (1480) .....	I
Fenethylamine (1503) .....	I
Gamma Hydroxybutyric Acid (2010) .....	I
JWH-018 (7118) .....	I
JWH-073 (7173) .....	I
JWH-200 (7200) .....	I
Alpha-ethyltryptamine (7249) .....	I
Ibogaine (7260) .....	I
CP-47497 (7297) .....	I
CP-47497 C8 Homologue (7298) .....	I
Lysergic acid diethylamide (7315) .....	I
2C-T-7 (7348) .....	I
Marihuana (7360) .....	I
Tetrahydrocannabinols (7370) .....	I
Mescaline (7381) .....	I
3,4,5-Trimethoxyamphetamine (7390) .....	I
4-Bromo-2,5-dimethoxyamphetamine (7391) .....	I
4-Bromo-2,5-dimethoxyphenethylamine (7392) .....	I
4-Methyl-2,5-dimethoxyamphetamine (7395) .....	I
2,5-Dimethoxyamphetamine (7396) .....	I
3,4-Methylenedioxyamphetamine (7400) .....	I
3,4-Methylenedioxy-N-ethylamphetamine (7404) .....	I
3,4-Methylenedioxymethamphetamine (7405) .....	I
4-Methoxyamphetamine (7411) .....	I
5-Methoxy-N-N-dimethyltryptamine (7431) .....	I
Alpha-methyltryptamine (7432) .....	I
Diethyltryptamine (7434) .....	I